
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 5/12/2014 10:29:03 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Sharp, Shelly (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: potential discussion on safety strategy/roadmap

Hey guys,

So, I need to firm up the date for the meeting, we’re looking at either May 21st or May 
27th. Remember, I need one person in a leadership position that can help us create a 
regulatory strategy to promote safety and resiliency of the utility infrastructure.

The purpose of the session is build a regulatory strategy to promote safety and 
resiliency of the utility infrastructure. We want to eventually create a set of guiding 
principles coupled with specific action items to give the Commissioners a document 
that will guide them in evaluating the safety/resiliency capacity of utilities as they make 
decisions.

Sorry to rush you, but I need a date pretty soon today. We’re leaning for the 27th. 
Leaning heavily.

Thanks

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission [ zaf@cpuc.ca.qov | 415-703-1997

SB GT&S 0076833

mailto:zaf@cpuc.ca.qov

